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Agriculture of Georgia
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A5 HHE—20054E11H18H  H AR E BBk 18 LEPL National Wine Agency of Georgia
= http://georgianwine.gov.ge/

6 Wheatley, Georgia from National Awakening to 19 Invest in Georgia
Rose Revolution https://investingeorgia.org/

7 The World Bank Doing Business 2019 20 Ministry of Energy of Georgia
http://www.doingbusiness.org/en/reports/ http://www.energy.gov.ge/
global-reports/doing-business-2019 21 Ministry of Labour, Health and Social Affairs of

8 Embassy of Georgia to Japan (ffH Y a—T7 Georgia
KAL) http://www.moh.gov.ge
http://www.japan.mfa.gov.ge 22 National Center for Disease Control and

9 Enterprise Georgia Public Health
http://www.enterprisegeorgia.gov.ge http://www.ncdc.ge

10 Government of Georgia 23 Thilisi City Hall
http://gov.ge http://www.tbilisi.gov.ge

11 Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Georgia 24 Thilisi State Medical University
http://www.mfa.gov.ge http://new.tsmu.edu

12 Ministry of Finance of Georgia 25 Ministry of Education, Science, Culture and
https://mof.ge Sport of Georgia

13 Ministry of Economy and Sustainable Develop-
ment of Georgia =&
http://www.economy.ge BIRRHT (72i2<HEwa)

14 Ministry of Environmental Protection and BB (NRD &t v 3T 4 v 7
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Agricultural Management Advisor

http://mepa.gov.ge/

15 Ministry of Justice of Georgia

16 GeoStat
http://www.geostat.ge/

17 Georgian National Tourism Administration
https://gnta.ge/
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